

From: Henry Cohen

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 14, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1505-EX-ST-2026

Message:

The device in question will be deployed only within the confines of the stadium structure at less than 10' (ten feet) AGL. In general, one node is deployed by the field of play with a second node located inside the interior tunnels. System operates as a mesh network requiring a single channel with either a 5MHz or 10MHz bandwidth. The system will be under the full-time command and control of a technician employed by Applicant who can be contacted quickly should operations need to cease. Duration of each use is typically only game day beginning at about 09:00 and concluding at the end of the broadcast. Only one to two deployments per week for the duration of the NFL season is anticipated.